From: Ludmilla lyavoo [mailto:Ludmilla.lyavoo @enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 June 2018 14:48

To: SCURLOCK, Hilary (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); CLARK,
Simon (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)

Cc: Kaunchita Maudhub; Lemmy Nwabuisi

Subject: RE: Mr S Cordell 37 yrs old [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Dr Scurlock,

Thank you. Please note that Mr Cordell is now represented by a solicitor, Trishna Kerai of Stuart
Miller Solicitors. Her email address is: Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk. She can be contacted in
relation to Mr Cordell’s consent to the requested disclosure.

Please note that the consultant psychiatrists that we have approached have all requested for his
medical history including his mental health. | therefore hope that the information could be provided
urgently following consent.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street

Enfield EN1 3XY



